CONTACT

- info@resumekraft.com
- 1 +1-202-555-0135
- London, UK
- in https://www.linkedin.com/in/char
 les

SKILLS

Microsoft Office

SAP

Financial Analysis

Financial Reporting

Auditing

Process audit

Team leading and supervising

LANGUAGES

English

French

German

REFERAL

Available upon request

Charles Alexander

SENIOR AUDITOR

OBJECTIVE

CPA with more than 8 years experience as an auditor and accountant seeks to become the new Head Auditor of Arment and Sons Property Developers, Inc. I have 4 years prior experience as an auditor in the real estate industry and I am updated on developments, trends, competition, and legislation.

EXPERIENCE

Financial Auditor (Senior Auditor) Price Water Group

Oct 2017 - Present

- Performing financial and internal audits of private sector and government companies in accordance with applicable IFRS and Capital Market Boards of Turkey standards, participiate in preparation of audit reports for those projects; investigating internal control of clients in order to determine areas that weaken audit procedures.
- Broad client base including Capital Market Board (CMB) clients operating in construction, technology services, manufacturing, cement and several industries.
- Responsible for planning and execution of the financial audits for public and private clients in compliance with IFRS and CMB, including quarterly and annual basis, audit testing strategies, performing walkthroughs, testing internal controls and preparation of financial statements.
- Communicate effectively with client personnel at all levels, from staff accountants through CFOs, and with engagement team members from staff through partners.
- Completing and planning audit processes (such as understanding and evaluating significant sources of information, testing controls and performing substantive procedures), identifying areas of audit significance and documenting higher-risk areas.
- Perform reviews of audit documents, identify accounting and auditing issues and perform research to solve those issues.
- Attended to several stock counts
- Supervised, coached, and provided on the job training for associates and interns as an incharge.

Client Experience

- Verizon Communications
- China Life Insurance
- BNP Paribas
- Nippon Telegraph & Tel
- Bank of Communications

Intern Johnson & Johnson Apr 2015 - Jun 2016

EDUCATION

English Economics - Bachelor Degree Massachusetts Institute of Technology Oct 2012 - Jul 2017

Economics - Erasmus Exchange Program University of Pennsylvania

Sep 2015 - Mar 2016

